## Arrow with Weethley Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> December 2024 at 6.45pm at

Arrow Village Hall.

Present: Cllrs W Baldwin, P Havard, S Hunter, P Jones, L Stanley, Clerk C Baldwin

1.	Apologies P. Daniell.	J Dowell			
2.	To adopt minutes of the last meeting:				
3.	Matters arising from those minutes:				
			Arrow Signage- ongoing – now passed To L Stanley Precept – Waiting for Budget details to determine increase or not. Request from Arrow/Weethley PCC for donation towards Upkeep of churchyards. – Awaiting budget details to respond Street Lighting – Change of provider to cut costs.		
4.	Declaration of Interest			None	
5.	Planning Matters	New Applica	tions:	None	
		Decisions:		Arrow Bridge House – Applicati Cold Comfort Lane – Prior Appr	
6.	Finance:				
	Payments:			Clerks Salary	£ 976.03
				Inland Revenue	£ 244.00
				T Fox verges	£197.80
				Bank Chgs.	£ 16.00
				Village Hall	£ 20.00
				British Legion – Donation	£ 250.00
				SSE Street Lighting	£1,234.72
	Receipts:			Interest	£ 20.95
				Refund T Fox	£ 10.00
				Bank as @ 02/12/2024	£6,197.01

7. County Cllr & District Reports: See Separate Sheet \*\*

8. Correspondence: WCC / SDC sent to Cllrs vis email

## Date of next Meeting:

Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> March, Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> June, Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> December.

Chairman:\_

Date:

## \*\*

It feels like an age since I last saw you all. A few highlights since I last saw you. In November I attended Remembrance Sunday in Salford Priors and laid a wreath in honour for those who fought and continue to fight for our Country. I've been in conversations with local employers as they look to expand their businesses to see what support I can offer them. We had full council on Monday where we discussed a motion over the Winter Fuel Allowance. I asked that we look at actually doing something for those who will be truly impacted this winter and not just talk about writing letters to Government. I hope that my suggestion of Winter Warmer Boxes will be taken seriously and that the Council will look into this as a viable option in helping those in need. There was also a motion on Farming and the Bus Fare cap.

SDC planning points of interest:

- 1. SDC now has a 24.65 years five year housing supply. You can see more here: <u>Planning Policy</u> | <u>Stratford-on-Avon District Council</u>
- 2. Consultations on sites for the SWLP will be launched in January for 8 weeks but the sites will be available to view publicly within the next few weeks as it will be going to OSC. More detail can be found here: <u>South Warwickshire Local Plan</u> I advise to start looking at this no ahead of the 9<sup>th</sup>. It is a large document and there is a lot of information to get our heads around. If you have questions please do let me know, but I ask that you are also patient with me as I will probably need to source advice on the answer as well.

A list of decisions since I last saw you can be found here: <u>. 1 September 2024 - 11 December 2039 | Stratford-on-Avon District Council</u>

Finally good news if you wanted to visit the Stratford Christmas Market, as it had to be cancelled last weekend a new date has been arranged it will be on as normal this weekend and will also then take place the following weekend 21<sup>st</sup> and 22<sup>nd</sup> December.

.